

Curriculum Vitae “Ripel”

Personal Profile

Candidate is a Senior IT Professional with **Thirteen years** of experience in information systems, including for example three plus years as a Project Management with one of the Indian big five consultancy firms and three years with Oracle Corporation. He has extensive Financials & Technical experience with Oracle eBusiness Suite **11i** functional modules, Oracle Application's architecture, Oracle tools, Oracle database, Oracle Internet Applications Server, OA Framework, XML Publisher, Oracle Collaboration Suite and Operating Systems such as Solaris, HP, Linux and NT. He understands and participates in project dynamics along with motivating individuals and teams for success. He has demonstrated excellent ability to work by himself or as part of multidisciplinary teams. His ability to comprehend, analyze and solve the problems quickly is well suited to the fast paced, time critical business requirements.

More key achievements on request.

Educational Qualifications

Master of Technology

Specialisation: Power Systems

Regional Engineering College, Warangal, 1998

Bachelor of Technology

Specialisation: Electrical

Regional Engineering College, Warangal, 1996

Technical Experience Summary

Technology	Software/Tools
Data Warehousing	Ascential Datastage, DataJunction
Databases	NCR Teradata, Oracle, Oracle 8.x, Oracle 8i, Oracle 9i, Oracle 10g, RDBMS CONCEPTS, SQL Server 2000, Sybase
Development/Productivity Tools	APT WorkBench, Developer 2000, Visual Basic
ERP Tools	Baan Base, CRM-ORACLE, Oracle Financials, Oracle Human Resources, Oracle Process Manufacturing (OPM) , Oracle Projects, Oracle Applications

More individual information is available on request. One of the HuysHolland IT Solutions Consultants would be delighted to discuss your particular requirements. Please contact us on +31 (0)43 310 1533 or email info@huys holland.com

	Technical, OA Framework, XML Publisher , Discoverer
Functional Areas	Consulting, Content Management, Project Management , Engagement Management
Programming Languages	Java, PERL
Domain Knowledge	Power, Insurance

Professional Experience

Description	Client is universally acknowledged as one of the automotive pioneers, developing and exceeding expectations in the automotive business.
Role	Managing Consultant
Operating System(s)	Solaris
Skills	Data centre Management, Oracle Applications Financials & Technical, OA Framework
Environment	ES45 HP tru64, 11.5.5, 11.5.10, 8.1.7.4, 9.2.0.5
Contribution	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Responsible for the smooth running of Oracle Applications ▪ Created excellent standards, procedures with time lines for all the Oracle Application management activities. ▪ End-to-end program planning and implementation from scope management, to activity sequencing, effort & cost estimation to development & testing and quality management in adherence to guidelines and norms ▪ Create and review process followed at various clientele sites ▪ Managing a diverse Technical team; conducting review meetings with clients and internal team ▪ Different development objects have been migrated to production instances. ▪ Responsibility of heading the Pre-Sales team ▪ Delivering SLA based services for operations management; ensuring adherence to policies and processes relating to service transition, implementation, and operation of outsourcing services. ▪ Resolving support / operational issues in liaison with Tech heads and BA and Technical Architects & business group ▪ Developing, implementing & providing all kind of support for business application software for clients. ▪ Maintaining MIS for all phases and reporting project progress to

More individual information is available on request. One of the HuysHolland IT Solutions Consultants would be delighted to discuss your particular requirements. Please contact us on +31 (0)43 310 1533 or email info@huys holland.com

Client	On request
Start Date	Oct 2007
End Date	Till date
Period	10 months
Team Size	65

Description	This client is a group of separately run companies based in Saudi Arabia, focused on sectors like Freight forwarding & Logistics, Information Technology, Oil & Gas, Logistical support services & supplies and Telecommunications.
Role	Principal Consultant
Operating System(s)	Digital HP Tru64
Skills	Oracle Applications Financials & Technical
Environment	ES45 HP tru64, 11.5.5, 11.5.10, 8.1.7.4, 9.2.0.5
Contribution	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Generate Business Leads • Handle Product Presentations and Respond to Potential Client's queries • Liaising with the EMEA Sales Team • Prepare Budgetary Proposals and Budgetary Estimates • Review the RFP responses before submitting to the potential clients • Prepare Commercial, Estimates and Technical Proposals • Responding to the potential customer's clarifications on the Commercial and Technical Proposals • Close on the Contracts • Project Planning and Scheduling • Manage Internal and Customer project Kick offs • Mobilize resources for the Execution of the engagement (Project Management Team and Resource teams) • Handling resource grievances on the engagement • Review the Projects Status (Weekly/Fortnightly/Monthly) • Prepare the Projects Health Status (PHS) Reports and Submit it to Executive Senior Management for review • Prepare and Update the Territory tracker sheets for the Executive Senior Management review • Evaluate potential Technology Partner's in the territory and the relationship feasibility • Approval of Timesheets and Expense reports • Co-ordinating with the Travel Desk for the Resource VISA's ,

More individual information is available on request. One of the HuysHolland IT Solutions Consultants would be delighted to discuss your particular requirements. Please contact us on +31 (0)43 310 1533 or email info@huys holland.com

	Travel and Accommodation arrangements <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Attend the Regular management calls to review the Territory's performance • Co-ordinate with the Finance Team to generate commercial invoices for the Project Milestones completed.
Client	On request
Duration	Aug 2006 - Sep 2007
Team Size	75

Description	This client is a global provider of leasing, business and consumer finance solutions, including vendor finance and factoring.
Role	Principal Consultant
Operating System(s)	Linux
Skills	Oracle Applications Financials & Technical
Environment	11.5.5, 11.5.10, 8.1.7.4, 9.2.0.5
Contribution	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Interaction with onsite team • Manage the portfolio of the project • Development of Conversions of Oracle Financial and Oracle Lease management with third party applications • Development of Interfaces (Both Inbound and Outbound) • Development of reports which are the part of outbound interfaces • Registration of concurrent programs • Preparing Oracle AIM Documents • Unit testing and creation of test data • Review of the code and AIM documents as per standard defined in this project.
Client	On request
Duration	Mar 2005 - Jul 2006
Team Size	45

More individual information is available on request. One of the HuysHolland IT Solutions Consultants would be delighted to discuss your particular requirements. Please contact us on +31 (0)43 310 1533 or email info@huys holland.com

Description	Client is one of the world's leading animal healthcare companies with a global total market share of more than 13 per cent (\$2bn).
Role	Principal Project Manager
Operating System(s)	Digital HP Tru64
Skills	Data centre Management, Oracle Applications Financials & Technical
Environment	ES45 HP tru64, 11.5.5, 11.5.10, 8.1.7.4, 9.2.0.5
Contribution	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Involved at time of Implementation migrating from Oracle 11.0.3 to 11i (database 8 to 9i) and post production support • Managed the successful upgrade of Oracle e-business suite to 11i (11.5.9) • Techno-functional consultation to the business areas to define the user requirements and implement appropriate solutions through business process analysis, re-engineering. • Developing the customized reports/Forms using -Oracle Report Builder 6i as well as Forms 6i for Oracle Cash Management , Oracle Receivables, Accounts Payable and General Ledger • Developing the reports using Toad , OLAP / Pivot Tables • Registering those reports in the Oracle Apps • Creating Flex Field for additional requirement in the business. • Involved in Business process in the field of Procure to pay cycle • Resolve process related issues pertaining to above mentioned oracle modules and keep IT manager informed. • Communicate and manage expectations with internal End users and team members.(as Techno-Functional Consultant) • Successful implementation of various reports within timeframe ensuring the satisfaction of end users. • Create and maintain documentation of developed projects/oracle reports. • Development reporting sub system around Cash Management catering to US GAAP and India GAAP • Support of Purchasing and AP Interface (Purchasing runs on a separate global instance) • Developed Discoverer based reports
Client	On request
Start Date	Dec 2004 - Mar 2005
Team Size	75

More individual information is available on request. One of the HuysHolland IT Solutions Consultants would be delighted to discuss your particular requirements. Please contact us on +31 (0)43 310 1533 or email info@huys holland.com

Description	Client focusing on development, training, and CRP instances.
Role	Senior Delivery manager
Operating System(s)	Sun Solaris
Skills	Oracle 9i, Oracle Financials, Oracle Application Technical, Content Management
Environment	Oracle Applications Release 11i(11.5.7/11.5.8/11.5.9) , Solaris
Contribution	On request
Client	On request
Start Date	Jan 2004 – Dec 2004
Team Size	30

Description	Oracle Cooperation
Role	As a senior Techno-Functional member of the team Candidate has been working with Oracle Applications Consulting Team of Technical, Functional and DBAs for delivering the services to the Oracle Business on line (Outsourcing) customers.
Operating System(s)	HP3000, IBM-AIX, Linux, Sun Solaris
Skills	DataJunction, Oracle 8i, Oracle 9i, RDBMS CONCEPTS, SQL Server 2000, Sybase, Baan Base, CRM-ORACLE , Oracle Financials, Oracle Human Resources, Oracle Manufacturing, Oracle Projects, Consulting, Java, PERL, Electricity, Insurance
Environment	SUN Solaris, HP, REDHAT Linux
Contribution	On request
Client	Fortune 500 companies' instances are being hosted.
Start Date	Jan 2002 – Jan 2004
Team Size	94

More individual information is available on request. One of the HuysHolland IT Solutions Consultants would be delighted to discuss your particular requirements. Please contact us on +31 (0)43 310 1533 or email info@huys holland.com

Description	Oracle Cooperation
Role	As a Senior Support Analyst for Distribution Databases, Raj was responsible for providing solutions for the complex and large distributed databases.
Operating System(s)	HP-UX,HP3000,IBM-AIX,Linux,Sun Solaris, Windows 2000,Windows NT
Skills	Oracle Financials - Technical
Environment	Windows and UNIX
Contribution	On request
Client	All Oracle Database customers
Start Date	Jun 2001 – Dec 2001
Team Size	90

More project information is available on request.